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December 9, 2024

Angela Harvey-Bowen
President, Board of Directors
Great Oaks Charter School
1200 N. French Street
Wilmington, DE 19801

Dear Ms. Harvey-Bowen:

On December 14, 2023, the Department of Education (DOE), with the assent of the State Board of
Education, approved the charter renewal application for Great Oaks Charter School with a list of sixteen
conditions.

This letter confirms that, as of December 1, 2024, all sixteen conditions have been met.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please contact Leroy Travers at (302) 735-4020 or
Leroy.Travers@doe.k12.de.us.

Sincerely,

Mt Q. WQ&
Mark A. Holodick, Ed.D.
Secretary of Education

cc: Laretha Odumosu, Head of School, Great Oaks Charter School
Kim D. Klein, Associate Secretary, Operations Support
Leroy Travers, Director, Charter School Office

THE DELAWARE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER. IT DOES NOT DISCRIMINATE ON THE BASIS OF RACE, COLOR, RELIGION, NATIONAL ORIGIN, SEX, SEXUAL
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